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“Nivitha (LKK Al._lto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 9:12 AM

To: sbmotor@singnet.com.sg; assignments@Ikkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Our Ref:CLMOMVMO000000519, Accident Claims for Vehicle No: FBJ7942)
Without Prejudice

Dear Jenny,

Noted on your request. Our client has not reported the accident, we will survey on a without prejudice basis.

Dear LKK,

Please accept assignment for TP survey. Thank you.

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | P. +65 68046077 | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com
GREATAMERICAN
INSURANCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190
M Moody's Standard & Poor’s
: + (Str
g g ) A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
S — Published December 2018 Affirmed February 23, 2018
Uy @! A+ (Superior)
2 Affirmed August 17, 2018
For more information an our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrenath.

From: sbmotor@singnet.com.sg <sbmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: 23 October 2019 8:49 AM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Our Ref:CLMOMVMO000000519, Accident Claims for Vehicle No: FBJ7942)

Dear Ms. Shery Wong,

We are pleased to appoint LKK Auto Consultants to carried out the survey.
Thank you.

Have a nice day

lenny

Tel:62578404

From: Motor Claims [mailto:motorclaims@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 11:00 AM
To: sbmotor@singnet.com.sg




Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna <kelvyna.ngian@sg.gaig.com>
* Subject: Our Ref:CLMOMVMO000000519, Accident Claims for Vehicle No: FBJ7942)

Without Prejudice

Dear Jenny,

Our client has not reported accident.

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-
1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2.  A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.

3.  Priority Services

4.  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5.  LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which SIE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | P. +65 68046077 | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com

/—L)

GREATAMERICAN

INSURANCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

M Moody's Standard & Poor’s
&~ — A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
%_ R Published December 2018 Affirmed February 23, 2018
. A+ (Superior)
b Affirmed August 17, 2018

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength.

From: sbhmotor@singnet.com.sg <sbmotor@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: 22 October 2019 10:35 AM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] Accident Claims for Vehicle No: FBJ7942)

To Whom It May Concern,
RE: Vehicle No: FNJ7942)
DOA: 15-10-2019
Kindly send your surveyor to survey the above
mentioned at your earliest convenience.
Any queries please contact us.
Best regards
Jenny



Tel:62578404

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee.If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

From: sbmotor@singnet.com.sg

Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 3:32 PM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: Accident Claim for Vehicle No:FBJ7942)

Dear Mr. Steve,

RE: Vehicle No:FBJ7942)

We are pleased to confirmed the Lump Repair Amount as $53950/-
exclusive GST.

Have a nice day

Jenny Tan

Tel:62578404



_S_hiau Chan (LKI(Au_to)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 2:05 PM

To: ‘Motor Claims'; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Our Ref:CLMOMVMO000000519, Accident Claims for Vehicle No: FBJ7942)
Attachments: CSGAI19018772Eqd3.pdf

Dear Shery,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of FBJ 7942).

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 11:23 AM

To: 'Motor Claims' <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref:CLMOMVMO000000519, Accident Claims for Vehicle No: FBJ7942)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claims [mailto:motorclaims@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 9:12 AM

To: sbmotor@singnet.com.sg; assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @Ikkauto.com>
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



!’ l',!, Auto

7 Consultants
Bedl BE B Pte Ud

51 UBL AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Claim No. : CLMOMVC000000519 Date: 24™ October 2019

Our Ref: CS/GAI119018772/Eqd3

The Motor Claims Department
Great American Insurance Company

Attn: Sherry

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__FBJ 7942J .

We thank you for the instruction on _23/10/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 23/10/2019 at the premises of M/s SIN BOON MOTOR and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$ 6.551.61

Revised Estimate Amount : S§ 5.588.00

“Check” Items Amount : S§ 148.50

Market Value : S§ -

Salvage Value :S$ -

Nett Value : S8 -

Description of Damage: e

The vehicle sustained damages at the —

n/s portion. = | o
Comments/ Present Status: —

Damages consistent.
Recommend repair days: 4 days

We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

Steve Chee
Automotive Assessor



Land Transport Authority

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No Make / Model

SUZUKI/ GSX1300RAZL4
(HAYABUSA ABS)

FBJ7942)

POO - rcle
00 - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle N Attackicnant

/Moped

Normal JS1CK131BE0100114
Petrol X704152561

= 1340 cc

449 kg 266 kg

2014 17 Oct 2014

. D - Motorcycle
$4,800.00 16 Oct 2024

02 Feb 2020

02 Feb 2020 22 Oct 2019



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 4258

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBJ7942)
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 23 Oct 2019
Vehicle Make: SUZUKI
Vehicle Model: GSX1300RAZL4 (HAYABUSA ABS)
Primary Colour: Red
Secondary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine No.: X704152561
Chassis No.: JS1CK131BE0100114
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $13,866.00
Original Registration Date: 17 Oct 2014
First Registration Date: 17 Oct 2014
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $2,080.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: £

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 16 Oct 2024
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $4,800.00
COE Rebate Amount: $2,532.00
Total Rebate Amount: $2,532.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Oct 2019

OK



10/23/2019 Used MotorCycles/Bikes For Sale in Singapore by Owners & Dealers - SGBikemart

'V
3 =~x{ _)
n
Bike mode| Ty Price From Price To Clasa
Suguls GSX-R1300 Hayabusa  Any «  Any v Any v Any .
WORE SRR AP - CUsfakCH I VIOW ALL ULETING/ASSIDBINELISTINGS
Surukl GSX-R1300 Hay B 3501300 147340

Reg 1 1271172014 Type: Sport Bikes 1340ec  60000km

3 2074 Oct Suzuki Hayabuss Gen 2. Usad But No: Abused, Viewng @ Spesdway Mator Ne. 36 Toh Guan Road East

"Y #01.32 Cal 63161611 IKE GADGETS
i Pusind w0 2An0001S L T TSP W COMPARE
L g1 300- Py "tmnniﬂnmurqm goiden
o4
hayabusa 147340 g
number-plate-for-sale)
Suzuki GSX-R1300 Hayabusa { " ki-suzuki-gsa-r1 300-hayabusal 1 47207 B Instaliment Calcutator
instaliment_calculaters)
Reg - 19/0072014 Type: Sport Bikns 1340cc  BASERRM

Sainstant iInsurance Quote

Suruki GSXA1300 Hayabusa For Sale. Trade WLoan Of Venicle Ausilable. Interatted Buyars Are Welcome To Neg UpemroreNUnn/ang )
Come Visit M1 Mataring Changi.

Posiwg on J1/1I0NS SMES  SoMmm B CidAR 0 Bounty bounat)
inistingfusedbike/suruld. DETALED 1300 Wi
SUzuki-gaar] 300
haystiusal 147200 T
Suruki GSX-R1300 + istirgfusedbike/sucuki k- gn-r1300- hayabusal 35967 Rd 2. 23 Oct 2019 CATD

COE Bidding of $3889 A
$G0513500 Reg : 220272008 Tyoe Sport Bikes 1340cc  128400km Matercycles

Sugubl Gea1300 Hayabusa. Sefling Cheap. Bike « 2 Digsts Number Mate « 13,500, mmterested Buyers Are Welcoms — ———
To Negotate

Powmd on | R2TO20TY BPAEAD BT ML W COMPARE

BETARS D (LS TiNGAREDAML LRSI

(ristingfusedbikersur-
Ausuki-guar1 300-
hayabusai135550

Suzukl GSX-R1300 " i K ki-gan-1300-hayabusal/1 4676/

360531000 Reg 19/0V/2015 Tyee Sport Bikes 1340cc  §7000km

14n 2015 Surukl GSX-R1 300 Haysbusa With New Paintwork Dane. Firet Gwner, Bought It First Hand Serviced
N Regulariy Every SK. Clucch Plate Changed SO0K. Valve Clearance, Wash injectors An Refash.

MR "ovied o | HROOE01E » omEcT s @ CoMPARE B tdhadnnattuiicd
(Visting/usedbikessupub /[

! DETARLS D [LTING/USEDOIE/SUELN-SUTUR
Suzuki-gea.r1300-
hayabusa 14676
=
Suruki GSX-R1300 Hay g/ usedbil kel h-gn-r1300-hay 14538/} T fim et F e wamn 17 b
Hag : 20/04/2007 Type: Sport Bikes 129%cc  148534km
Very Well Mantained. Trade In/Loan Of Vehicls Availanle, Interested Buyers Ate Welcarre To Nag, Come Vist
@ Arbert Motor Supaly
B Feriea ae GHGIOTE weaman @ o L
tiahing/usedishe/surube SATARS D .
Sadzubki-gsa-r1300.
Naysbusa 14528
Suzuki GSX-R1300 isting/usedbi ki-suizuki-gse-r1300-hayabusal1 4643/)
- Reg : D9/0W 008 Type: Sport Bikes 1340cc  1622820m
Suruld GSX-A1300 Haysbusa For Sale. Trade infLoan OF Vehicle Available. Intetested Buyers Are Welgme To Neg
Come Visit M1 Motoring Chang:
Powed on | 1G0T DT T R W COMPARE
DETALL D A J
surukl-grarl 300-
hayaousar 46494
Suzuki GSX-R1300 Hayabusa (listing/usedbik kg1 300-hayabusalt 4444/
- Reg : 2000672011 Type! Sport Bikes 1340cc  100000km
New 10 Years COE included. Well Takon Cared Of By Previous Dwner, Please visht The Bike At | Maotonng
W Showroom Location At Block 1008 Bukit Merah Lane 3 #01.14 Singapore 156722,
et 1w 13 Yaary Inchuded
Usting/usedbihe o puifeited on 0271072818 WRABAD  ®GLALEAS @ CoMpaER
Sukuki-gan-r 1300, DETALS ¥ a1300.
hayabusall aaddr)
Suzuki G5X-R1300 Hay i 1y dts LY 1300-hayabusal1 2500/
2 Heg | 0S/09/2016 Tyoe: Sport Blues 1340ec

Suruki GSX1300 Mayabusa COE il Sept 2026 Stock condition, Loan avallable, welcome trade in. Come visit us at
3in Boon Motor. interested buyers are welcorme 1o negotiate

https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/listi ng/usedbikes/listing/?bike_model=Suzuki+GSX-R1 300+Hayabusa&bike_type=&price_from=&price_to=&license_cl...  1/2



MSI119137221 | STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME. 16/10/2018 12:12
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Lip Yong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate palicy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) far
archiving and thal copies of this repor will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

16/10/2019 12:12

15/10/2019 07:15

RIVERVALE CRESCENT NEAR BLK 185B RIVERVALE GATEWAY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

FBJ7942J

LEE SOON KIANG
S6920425B8

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-98249494
OFFICE-98249494

SUZUKI
HAYABUSA 1300

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

SD19Vv00880/VMS/R00

LEE SOON KIANG
569204258

06/07/1969

OUTDOOR

06/11/1997

21 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98249494

OFFICE-98249494
NOEMAIL

Page 10of 19



BLK 681C WOODLANDS DRIVE 62
#14-41

Postcode 733681
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number gf vehicleg (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
I havg been approached by upkncwn_person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number FBN248E

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties REFER ATTACHED
Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 19



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

o acpyion e B Tl 548 F
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

T was rj_,r-'a'-mj vehicle A clopy Rivervale cresrend.
ehicle B (e cud »Ciﬁ_-v:‘- Bf‘é 186 R Riveria)e ./r/j!C-ff’FL-‘}'a)/

hit  covite el gle. A Beth e 1‘*1_}‘&1'3-

DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect. ,(' 7
14 7% 4835 —
1 ! Driver's Slngna:ure \ Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Palicyhalder's Signature

Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 3 of 19



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate palicy liability,

4. The issue and accaptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admissian of policy liability on the part of the insurance
comparnies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police far investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

fa) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form)] and any ather personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to zll insurer{s) who have insurad vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police], for the purpose(s]
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{il) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices ta me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

[v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b} all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to callect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Informatian for one ar more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one ar more of the above Purpaoses,

(d} my Personal Information will also be collectad and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e] theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasanably required for the purposes stated, or

By B (—

(ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policvholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 19



2 LKK Ao Consulfant hence ntfy
SIN BOON MOTOR CO S i Repaierofhefolowing:
?:], ADM'RALTY STREET. 'L"V:L ﬁ ‘i:\. f__ 7)/} _:"'g -r/ [ T,.' display ;}5!-'116.1_6\‘.‘ D%fﬂmmm
#01-10, NORTHLINK BUILDING, J .:ar'.s prices ar¥subject 1o confirmation
SINGAPORE 757695, 4 0y o 8 WA Pt
TEL: 62578404, FAX 67556214 * Supplementary temy(s} must be resury
{ ;1 - L_ / ,] ‘ 15 subject o hr:a‘\-ll apigicva:-i?mlr’ne I::ula:c{:?:omm
\-,’3;5 (LKK ) ;ﬂ Ly AL 7 /’\’j ;unmr.lgedbyRepam
dsi e / ignature:
327 611 v

(ferechn@ kKkadly-(1m  22.0ct-20T9
FBJ7942J - ESTIMATED REPAIR BILL

MODEL: SUZUKI GSX1300RAZL4 [HAYABUSA]

YEAR OF MANUFACTURE :2014

1 1Pc  LHFairng ., /f $580.00 $77/
2 1Pc  LH Centre Fairing .~ /¢ $520.00 4577
3 1Pc Centre Inner Panel / /X $58.00/
4 1Pc LH Inner Panel , jif $48.00/
5 1Pc LH Inner Panel Cushion .~ [t $34.00 /
6 1Pc Fairing Heat Protector ~ /¢ $95.00 /
7 1Pc  LHMiror X $140.00 4
8 1Pc Front Muffler Assy ~ 0/ $2,750.00 700~
9 1Pc RadiatorAssy .~ /[ $850.00 /
10 1Pc  LHRadiatorFan ~ /T $420.00 /
11 1Pc Radiator Mount Cushion ~ 74 $15.00 /
12 1Pc  Radiator Hose ¥ /A $45.00 ¥
13 1Pc  LH Magnet Cover 17 $145.00 /
14 1Pc  LH Magnet Gasket * $20.00/
$5,720.00 [ /} ’
Less 10% $572.00 p7,
§5.148.00 /, 7 ¢
15 1 Pc  Magnet Cover Protector ~ [Nett] $130.00
16 1Pc  Frame Slider , (W $120.00
17 1 Pc Lock Pin /¢ $25.00
18 1Bot Coolant ~ M $40.00
19 4 Litres Engine Oil x M/ $100.00
20 Towing Charges ~ 77 g2 $60.00
21 Labour Charges 49 0 $500.00
Sub Total $6,123.00
B U71-Ge GST $428.61 (|
) Total $6,551.61
VL~ 78S
4 9)6-59
I = 7941-2¢




L/ V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref CS/GAI19018772/Eqd3e2
[INAENI
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 14-11-2019
SINGAPORE 039180
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. FBN 248E Veh. Inspected FBJ 7942J
Policy No. Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVMO000000519 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  SHERY WONG Assign Date 23/10/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SUZUKI GSX1300 c.c 1340
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JS1CK131BE0100114 Colour RED/BLACK
Odometer 66651 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |120/70 R17 PIRELLI 5mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |190/50 R17 PIRELLI 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/10/2019 Inspection Date 23/10/2019
Survey held at SIN BOON MOTOR CO
10, ADMIRALTY STREET #01-10/11 NORTHLINK BUILDING .
SINGAPORE 757695
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

—[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBJ 7942J

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g” (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|LH FAIRING BROKEN 580.00 500.00
1|LH CENTRE FAIRING BROKEN 520.00 450.00
1|CENTRE INNER PANEL BROKEN 58.00 58.00
1|LH INNER PANEL BROKEN 48.00 48.00
1|LH INNER PANEL CUSHION NECESSARY 34.00 34.00
1|FAIRING HEAT PROTECTOR NECESSARY 95.00 95.00
1|LH MIRROR NOT NECESSARY 140.00
1|FRONT MUFFLER ASSY DENTED 2,750.00 2,000.00
1|RADIATOR ASSY DENTED 850.00 850.00
1|LH RADIATOR FAN BENT 420.00 420.00
1|RADIATOR MOUNT CUSHION NECESSARY 15.00 15.00
1|RADIATOR HOSE NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|LH MAGNET COVER BROKEN 145.00 145.00
1|LH MAGNET GASKET NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -572.00 -463.50
5,148.00 4,171.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|MAGNET COVER PROTECTOR (SN) cuT 130.00 130.00
1|FRAME SLIDER (SN) cuT 120.00 120.00
1|LOCK PIN (SN) NECESSARY 25.00 25.00
1|BOT COOLANT (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
4|LITRES ENGINE OIL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
415.00 315.00
LABOUR
TOWING CHARGES. 60.00 40.00
LABOUR CHARGES. 500.00 400.00
560.00 44000
GRAND TOTAL 6,123.00 4,926.50

Report Ref No. CS/GAI19018772/Eqd3e2
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Page No.:2 of 2
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,950.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/GAI19018772/Eqd3e2

é %/g‘
CHEN TSUE YEE ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor B.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE ,AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solaly for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




